LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103

Memo

To:  Board of Education

From: Anthony Mendoza, CDPT
CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: January 22, 2026

Re:  Transportation Snapshot

January 2026

Planned Positions

Title # Planned #Filled Open *
Bus Drivers 32 - 30 = 2
Monitors 7 = 5 = 2
Van Drivers 3 = 2 = 1
*This number includes the personnel actions approved by the Board tonight.
Positions needing coverage due to: Subtotal Subtract Total
o * Workman's i # positions needing # of positions covered # of positions needing
i Oper + Comp AL o | e coverage by First Student | coverage
Bus Drivers 2 + 0 + 0 + 1 = 4 - 4 0
Monitors 2 + 0 + 0 + 0 = 2 - 0 2
Van Drivers 1 + 0 + 0 + 0 = 1 - 0 1
1 Contracted for 90 days
*This number includes the personnel actions approved by the Board tonight. beginning 8/20/25.

We held two driver interviews and one van driver interview in the past two weeks. We’re in the
process of completing the reference checks.
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LEADERS IN LEARNING

Fleet Maintenance Update

BUS BUS ISSUE NOTES
DOWN
V3 X Waiting on part for coolant leak Van
2702 X Rear heater inoperative, ABS fault code, steering EV Bus
angle sensor, Service Engine Light, and alarm

2701 Issue withthe charging system EV Bus

X Rear heater inoperative, school bus sign flickering, EV Bus
front passenger wheel seal leaking, heated mirrors
2703 inoperative




